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MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Administration
25X1 FROM:

Director of Security
SUBJECT: Office of Security Significant Activities
Week of 4 - 10 February 1987
1. This memorandum is for information only.
2. The activities of the Office of Security (0S) during

the week of 4 - 10 February 1987 were highlighted by the
‘ fcllowing items:
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SUBJECT: Office of Security Significant Activities
Week of 4 - 10 February 1987
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. CONFIDENTIAL

.

10 February 1987

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Counterintelligence and Support Group
25X1 FROM:

Deputy Chief, Security Support Division

25X1 SUBJECT: Weekly Report
25X1
5. During this reporting period, SSD personnel_-hawve not
25X1 had any contact with individuals from Capitol Hill.
25X1
25X1
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11FEE 1907

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Policy and Plans Staff

FROM:

Chief, Policy and Support Staff, PTS

SUBJECT: PTS Items for the DDA Weekly Log
4 - 10 February 1987

//'?c _74' e

1. Domestic Security Branch provided support to the hew .
DCI during his appearance before the House Appropriations
Defense Subcommittee on 11 February.
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